From:

Sent: T0TT 2.83 PIVT b3
To: b5
Subject: PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL/FOR REPRESENTATION PURPOSES ONLY - be¢
BT
R7E
Hi

L "nmmT the FBI's letter endorsing the request for

detzils cancerning

Please let me know if | understand the FBI’s position correctly and if | do not, let me know.

I can be reached af

Thanks,

fury




S

[EWNELEA

From:

Sent: — Friday, Oclober 21, 2011 3:04 PM

;ﬁi@ject: m]ﬂmmnpmw [EOR REPRESENTATION PURPOSES ONLY -
BIE

Thank vou for vour email. Mv understanding is that vou have ¢o

ihen get back in touch with you.

rrectly summarized the FBI's position regarding the
am going to circle back internally on this issue. 1 will

Please let me know if you have any questions. Thanks again.

*

Federal Bureau of Investigation

Office of the General Counsel

THIS IS A PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL ATTORNEY-CLIENT AND ATTORNEY WORK

PRODUCT COMMUNICATION

FI Ui
Sent Tiav. OOner 71, 2011 2,43 PM
To
Subiject: PRIVIIEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL/FOR REPRESENTATION PURPOSES ONLY
—
Hi ‘
b
I b5
| received the FBI's letter endorsing the request o1 BE
] b7c
h7E

Just one point of clarification: the memo mentions that the FBI considers the details concerning |

’

Please let me know if I understand the FBI's position correctly and if I do not, let me know.

| can be reached af




v S

From:

Sent: —hdaay. Ocioner 21 70771 3.06 PM

To:

L |
Subject: REPRIVIIFGED AND CONFIDENTIALIFOR REPRESENTATION PURPOSES ONLY - b5

hé

Ok, Thanks.

B7C
b7E

Have anice weekend;

From:i |

Sent: Fridav. Octoher 212011 3:04 PM
To

Suiiects RET PRIVITEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL/FOR REPRESENTATION PURPOSES ONLY 1

Thank you for your email. My understanding is that you have correctly summarized the FBV's position regarding the

TTETT EET Dack 1 tOUTIT WITth you.

ll am going to circle back internally on this issue. 1will

Please let me know if you have any questions, Thanks again.

b5

hé

Federal Bureau of Investigation
Office of the General Counsel

THIS IS A PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL ATTORNEY-CLIENT AND ATTORNEY WORK

PRODUCT COMMUNICATION

From

SE?EW, ZUTT ZE 3P
To

Subiect: PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL/FOR REPRESENTATION PURPOSES ONLY - b5

b3

b6

B7C
bB7E

Just one point of clarification: the memo mentions that the FBl considers the details con in




Piease let me know if | understand the FBY's position correctly and if | do not, fet me know.

| can be reached at B3
Bs

Thankc jbé
7T

jae]




Sent: Friday, October 21, 2011 3:18 PM
To: ] |

Subject: W@MFR REPRESENTATION PURPOSES ONLY -
b5

LV f \ o m .
rounave a nice weeKena aswell. . B7C

Federar Bureau of mvestigation

Office of the General Counsel

THIS 1S A PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL ATTORNEY-CLIENT AND ATTORNEY WORK

PRODUCT COMMUNICATION

|
Froml
Sent: 7T, Z0IT 3706 PM

To

ekl PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL/FOR REPRESENTATION PURPCOSES ONLY

Ok. Thanks.
b

Have a nice weekend, hE
BiC
D7E

Ermms

LB AY 8L E

Qeapade Deirdomis SNrokmbime 21 3011204 DM
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To:

Subiject: RE: PRIVIEEGED-AND-CONFIDENTIAL/FOR-REPRESENTATION-PURPOSES-ONLY

[hank vou for vour email. Mv understanding is that vou have correctly summarized the FBI's position regarding the

1 am going to circle back internally on this issue. | will

then get back in touch with you.

Please let me know if you have any questions. Thanks again.

rederal Bureau of Investigation

OV £ e [ 1
ITILE O LI generdl Loursel

THIS 1S A PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL ATTORNEY-CLIENT AND ATTORNEY WORK

4
A




|

TS

<

PRODUCT COMMUNICATION

]
From]

Sent; Friday, Ociober 2;. 2011 2:43 PM

To

Subiect: PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDEN'UAL/ FOR REPRESENTATION PURPOSES ONLY -

Hi

| received the FBI's letter endorsing the request for

Just one point of clarification: the memo mentions that the FBI considers the details concerning|

b3

b5

bé
&
Lo

b7C

bTE

Please let me know if | understand the FBI's position correctly and if | do not, let me know.

} can be reached af]

Thanks,

| I




N

From:

Sent:

Eridav. Qciober 21,2011 3:34 PM

b2
1o

To:
Subje

L

b6
ct: FW. PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL/FOR REPRESENTATION PURPOSES ONLY -;b?m

b7E

As discussed, here is the email from

Federal Bureau of Investigation

Office of the General Counsel

THISIS A PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL ATTORNEY-CLIENT AND ATTORNEY WORK

PRODUCT COMMUNICATION

Fro

Sent: Friday, October 2[1, 2011 2:43 PM
To

|
Subject: PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL/FOR REPRESENTATION PURPOSES ONLY

E o | pu] e In ¥,
he FBl'sletterendorsing the requestfor

Just one point of clarification: the memo mentions that the FBI considers the details concerning

Please let me know if | understand the FBI’s position correctly and if ] do not, let me know.

tcanbereached at

[hank

S,




oliegl
NN

From: | l

Sent: Eridav. Qctoher 24 2011 3:40 PM

To: |

Subject: RE- PRIVII EGED AND CONFIDENTIAI JEQOR REPRESENTATION PURPOSES ONLY -

You may have missed my recommended edit on page 5 of the memo. It went to this issue.

i
Associate General Counsel
Office of the General Counsel

—Eedecal Bureay of investigation

o

ATTORNEY-CLIENT AND ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT MATERIAL.

om

Fr
Sent: Fridav. October 212011 -3:34 PM

3 o] Y T

[oaegiod epl
(e

To

I..MWEEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL/FOR REPRESENTATION PURPOSES ONLY|

As discussed. here is the email frorrl

r | Let
| me know what you think. | will call you back to discuss.
I
Federal Bureau of Investigation
Office of the General Counsel
THIS IS A PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL ATTORNEY-CLIENT AND ATTORNEY WORK
PRODUCT COMMUNICATION
hh
b7C
- bR
From
Sent: TSV, UCODer 2L, 2011 243 PM
To

Subject: PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL/FOR REPRESENTATION PURPOSES ONLY

Hi

Lreceived the FBI's letter endorsing the request for




_Just one point of elarification: the mema mentionc that the ERI conciders the details cancerning

Please let me know if | understand the FBI's position correctly and if | do not, let me know.

| can be reached at

s e o

]l
= )

Thanks,

S




%

Tb:
Subject: RE: PR

VILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL/FOR REPRESENTATION PURPOSES ONLY

Ok. Thanks.

Have a nice weekend, 1122
b7cC

Fron

Sqni: i1 3:04 PM

Tq

Subject: RE: PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL/FOR REPRESENTATION PURPOSES ONLY

Thank you for your email. My understanding is that you have correctly summarized the FBI’s position regarding the

| am going to circle back internally on this issue. 1 will

then get Dack In touch with you.

Plagca lot-me know if vou-bhave amv-aueactione - Thanl in
LR AL ~ 2 L vy Ly & TN Ll

0 Y +. ANEC- 2
yvuwitlavo ooy uUucouUlloiTidliihe agalit.

Federal Bureau of investigation
i ral Counsel

THIS IS A PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL ATTORNEY-CLIENT AND ATTORNEY WORK

PRODUCT COMMUNICATION i)i
b6
7
b7E

From

Sent: Friday, October 21, 2011 2:43 PM

To| |

_Subiect: PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL/FOR REPRESENTATION PURPOSES ONLY

Hil l

| recejved the FBI’s letter endorsing the request fon

[ Just one point of clarification: the memo mentions that the FBl considers th

]
o
0w
Tt
3

R * ]




Please let me know if | understand the FBI's position correctly and if | do not, let me know.

| can be reached af

w




